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VANCOUVER ISLAND WEST SCHOOL DISTRICT 84

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MonNDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2020 - 4:00 PM

By Zoom

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
a. Regular Meeting of November 9, 2020

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES
PUBLIC INQUIRIES AND PRESENTATIONS
CORRESPONDENCE

REPORT OF THE CLOSED MEETINGS

TRUSTEE REPORTS
a. School Reports
b. BCSTA Trustee Academy

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Framework for Enhancing Equity and Achievement

NEW BUSINESS

a. Election of Board Chairperson

b. Election of Board Vice-Chairperson

¢. Employment Recognition and Service Awards
10 years — Anita Rose
15 years — Sally Cooper
20 years — Chris Cooper, Katrina Kornylo
30 years — Kim Anderson, Janeen Frame

d. Statement of Financial Information

e. Actions for Learning 2020-2021

SUPERINTENDENT/SECRETARY-TREASURER'S REPORT
a. District Update

b. Enrollment Report

c. Finance Warrants

TRUSTEE INQUIRIES
PRESS AND PUBLIC INQUIRIES

NOTICE OF MEETINGS
a. January 11, 2021 -4 pm

ADJOURNMENT
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/ \B REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

_Le,,

g | FOR VANCOUVER ISLAND WEST SCHOOL DISTRICT 84,
. HELD ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2020
%;;m;&‘ AT THE ANCHOR INN, CAMPBELL RIVER, BC

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Arlaine Fehr, Chairperson (Gold River)
Jenniffer Hanson, Vice-Chairperson (Kyuguot)
Debbie Mann (Gold River)
Allison Stiglitz (Tahsis)
Andrew Smith (Zeballos)

ALSO PRESENT: Lawrence Tarasoff, Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer
Annie McDowell, Associate Director of Human Resources
Seven members of the public

CALL TO ORDER:

Chairperson Fehr called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm, and expressed gratitude to the Cape Mudge People
for the honour of holding the Board meeting on their territory.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

2020:R-053 MOVED: Trustee Stiglitz, SECONDED: Trustee Smith
AND RESOLVED:
“TO approve the agenda.”

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

2020:R-054 MOVED: Trustee Stiglitz, SECONDED: Trustee Hanson
AND RESOLVED:
“TO adopt the minutes of the regular Board meeting of October 13, 2020.”

CORRESPONDENCE:

- BC School - BCSTA Weekly: CSBA Executive Update; CSBA Annual Report; Boards at Work:
Trustees Orange Shirt Day Story Walk; BCSSA October Newsletter; Upcoming Standing
Association Committee Meetings; Funding Opportunity: Share2Care Campaign; Letters; Save the

Date for Academy 2020; Reminders
- BCSTA - Daily News for School Trustees
- BCSTA . BCSTA Weekly: Legal Bulletin-FESL Reporting; Framework in Action Speakers; Skills

Canada Newsletter; Anti-Racism Reading List; Opinion — Should We Have a Federal
Education Minister, Events; Reminders

- ZESS - October 2020 Newsletter
- BCSTA - Daily News for School Trustees
- BCSTA - BCSTA Weekly: Provincial Council; Trustee Academy Registration is Open; Legal

Bulletin-Challenge to COVID-18 School Measures; Framework in Action Learning Series;
Wellness Together; Cannabis Talk Kit; Boards at Work-Outlearning in D41, BCAN DS
Indigenous Support for Student Learning Program; Reminders

- BCSTA - Daily News for School Trustees

- Chair, SD52 - Copy of letter to Teacher Qualification Service re Delays in TQS Service
(Prince Rupert)

- Carol - Final Assignments for Educational Assistant Certificate Program: Passion Project:
Donaldson, ‘People First Language’
Gold River

- Chair, SD5 . Copy of Letter to BCSTA re School Site Land Acquisition Issues and Solutions Discussion
(Southeast Paper of July 2019

Kootenay)
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- BCSTA - BCSTA Update: Academy 2020: Renewed Focus, Leading Through Crisis
- President, - Copy of Letter to Minister of Finance re Congratulations on an Incredible Career in Politics
BCSTA
- BCSTA - BCSTA Weekly. Provincial Council Synopsis; Trustee Academy; School Sports Update;
Opinion-Locking at Learners Differently; Upcoming; Reminders
- RWES - November 2020 Newsletter
- BCSTA - Daily News for School Trustees
- BC Public - BCPSEA 27% Annual General Meeting First Notice — Deadline for Submitting Special and
School Crdinary Resolutions and Pre-Nominations is December 9, 2020
Employers’
Association
- lan Caplett, - Agenda for SD84-NTC Community Engagement on K-12 Education
Nuu-chah-nulth
Tribal Council
- BCGSTA - BCSTA Weekly: Trustee Academy Spotlight-Irvine Carvery; NEW-MLA Advocacy Kit;

Send Us Your Updates; BC School Sports Governance Proposal, Emergencies and
Official Languages; Webinar-Teaching and Learning with Equity; Letters; Upcoming;
Reminders

2020:R-055 MOVED: Trustee Stiglitz, SECONDED: Trustee Hanson
AND RESOLVED:
“TC receive and file the correspondence.”

REPORT OF THE CLOSED MEETING:

Chairperson Fehr reported that this menth’s closed meeting will be held after the public meeting, and will be
reported out in December. .

TRUSTEE REPORTS:

a. School Reports

Trustee Smith reported that Zeballos School is getting back into the swing of things, and grad plans are
already underway. All of the students enjoyed going to the outdoors and to local areas last month.

Trustee Mann reported that the Ray Watkins Elementary School PAC have met and a report will be
forthcoming. Students have been enjoying the use of the Recreation Centre once again and several
classes are making use of the outdoor classroom area.

Trustee Stiglitz reported that the enroliment had declined but has now climbed back up. Students are
all within one cohort that is being divided into two classes. Students have enjoyed a few NSOP
activities and everything is slowly getting back into the groove of things — but nothing to report on PAC
or grad as of yet.

Chairperson Fehr reported that Gold River Secondary Schooi currently has 80 students enrolled.
Students were grateful to come back to school in September, and are adjusting well. Welcome to
s, Chan who was hired to teach PE and Foods/Home Economics and is very involved with all aspects
of the school community! There are limited extra-curricular activities, but girls’ and boys’ basketball is
underway, coached by Ms. Chan and Mr. Larre. Several NSOP trips have occurred, and everyone
enjoyed the Hallowe'en activities on October 30%. A Remembrance Day Assembly will be held on
November 10. Term 1 Report Cards will be sent out on November 23 with Parent/Teacher Interviews
on November 26. The 2020 Grad Class is currently working on plans for a possible “celebration”
in December but nothing confirmed yet.

b. BCSTA Provincial Council Report

Chairperson Fehr attended the Provincial Council meeting on October 24, 2020. A COVID-18 update
was provided: 213 school exposures (October 22) with only eight related to school fransfer and the
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majority of cases from exposure outside of school. The regular business meeting took place, followed
by debate on motions. The following motions were passed:

Form a climate change working group

Video options available for all BCSTA meetings

Safe routes to school

Funding for trades

Provincial funding for Education Programs in Correctional facilities
Additional supports for Letters of Permission and Non-Certified staff
Timelier response from Teacher Regulation Branch

Align school construction with 10-year enroliment projections
Enhanced co-government approach for recovery stage of COVID-19
Action on Anti-Black racism

Public sector executive wage freeze not apply to the Education sector

Motion not passed:
Covered outdoor play spaces and outdoor classrooms
Working Relations Committee

The meeting on October 26, 2020 addressed the possibility of establishing a three-year calendar that
synchronizes with First Nations’ paydays, and the change to some administrators’ titles to provide a
better description of roles, with no change to salaries, benefits or responsibilities.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a.

Framework for Enhancing Equity and Achievement

The framework will next go to the Enhancement Agreement/Local Education Agreement table and will
tie in with the work from the two-day NTC/SD84 engagement session to build success for all students.
The action items coming out of these meetings will form a solid piece of the strategies going forward
from that document when finalized. Any questions or feedback can be directed to the
Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer at [tarasoff@viw.sd84.bc.ca.

NEW BUSINESS:

Nil.

SUPERINTENDENT/SECRETARY-TREASURER'’S REPORT:

a.

District Update

COVID continues to drive much of what is happening in the District and a number of activities are
gradually trying to get up to speed. The Nootka Sound Outdoor Program, although not offering
overnight trips at this time, has engaged students in several day trips and COVID-safe activities.
Masking, social-distancing and handwashing have been very important and especially when students
from different cohorts have travelled together.

Although several parents were reluctant to send their children to school at the beginning of the school
year, all of the students are now back although attendance does fluctuate when the COVID numbers go
up in the Province and/or Vancouver Island.

Enrollment Report

The District is significantly lower this year and with the Nanaimo Learning Centres transitioning to SD68
(Nanaimo-Ladysmith) next year, the District will experience a rapid decline.
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c. Finance Warrants

The Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer reported that, due to funding protection and a reduction in
students and corresponding reduction in staff, the District is in a very strong financial position this year.
It appears that the District will not need to use any of the surplus to support this year's operations.
This is also partly due to the additional funding received as part of the federal initiative for COVID.
All of these additional funds have strongly benefited the bottom line.

Capital is also very strong. The District has received a number of capital projects and much of the work
will be coming in under budget, which will allow for additional project work to be undertaken at various
sites.

TRUSTEE INQUIRIES:

There was an inquiry made to a Trustee about a student not receiving their District Authority Scholarship
voucher, and any questions about District Scholarships should be directed to the School Board Office.

PUBLIC AND PRESS INQUIRIES:

Public inquiries were as follows:

Is there a necessary requirement that support positions for students and schools are dictated by a hiring
policy of the District or is it possible to hire individuals who can obviously support students but do not
have the traditional certification? The Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer explained that the District's
constant challenge is to find qualified, certified teachers to fill postings. It can contract with the NTC to
buy support services, providing that the District is not reducing teachers. Another option is to apply to the
Ministry of Education’s Teacher Regulation Branch to approve a Letter of Permission to hire an
uncertified teacher. This requires an certain process where the District would need to prove that it has
tried repeatedly to attract certified teachers, with no success. If approved, the Letter of Permission is for
one year only, and would qualify the individual as a Category 4 teacher.

At what point does the Board of Education have the ability to implement curriculum that makes sense in a
Nuu-chah-nulth context that will help schools and students, and that would be entirely different from the
BC curriculum?  Chairperson Fehr spoke about the flexibility of the new curriculum and how
it can be adapted to include local resources. If people mobilize, change is possible.
The Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer explained that there is an approved Nuu-chah-nulth Grade 5-12
curriculum developed by SD84 and SD70 and there is nothing restricting, for example, Science 10 being
delivered in a cultural fashion and, in fact, it should be done that way. What is required is that people still
address the core competencies of Science 10 and the big ideas of Science 10, so there is still the need
to discuss electricity but teachers can talk about the NTC view of electricity; i.e. Why is it that way?
Is there a stewardship aspect to that? Are there some colonialization of what might have to take place?
There are all kinds of opportunities for creativity in the curriculum. It is possible to develop a K-12
program that is Nuu-chah-nulth language/culture community—based, community-developed curriculum
that would meet all of the learning outcomes of the grad program in a way that is better, that supports the
students, and allows them to use the knowledge that they have in their culture and community without
having to twist it around to Christopher Columbus. However, this would require full partnership with the
Nuu-chah-nulth communities and other larger capacities, but it is definitely worth doing for the success of
SD84's students. At this time, the Ministry has not provided extra funding for this type of initiative.
The District's budget is based on enrollment, strategic plan and priorities with currently about $300,000
targetted directly to enhance Indigenous education. It is time for broader consultation with the
Indigenous communities around the District’s entire budget.

NOTICE OF MEETINGS:

The next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Monday, December 14, 2020, at 4 pm,
at the School Board Office in Gold River (or by zoom). Any requests for agenda additions should go to
amcdowell@viw.sd84.bc.ca prior to the meeting. Board meeting minutes are posted on the District's website
at http://www.sd84.bc.ca/board-meetings-school-district-84.
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ADJOURNMENT:
At 512 pm:

2020:R-056 MOVED: Trustee Smith, SECONDED: Trustee Mann
AND RESOLVED:
“TO adjourn.”




Schoel District
Statement of Financial Information (SOFT)

School District No. 84 (Vaneouver Island West)

Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Documents are artanged in the following order:

1.

2.

Approval of Statement of Financial Information
Financial Information Act Submission Checklist
Management Report

Audited Financial Statements

Schedule of Debt

Schedule of Guarantee and Indemnity Agreements

Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses including:

Statement of Severance Agreements

Schedule of Payments for the Provision of Goods and Services

Reconciliation or explanation of differences to Audited Financial Statements

School Funding & Allocation Revised: August 2002
{1 - Table of Centents.doc
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SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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6049
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OFFIGE LOCATION(E) TELEPHONE NUMBER

2 HIGHWAY 28 250 283-2241
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DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES

W, the undsrsigned, certify that the attached is a carrect and frue copy of the Stafement of Financial Information for the year ended

June 30, 2020

for School District No, 84 as reguired under Section 2 of the Finanhclal Information Act.

SIGNATURE OF CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION DATE SIGNED
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Statement of Financial Information for Year Ended June 30,2020

Financial Information Act-Submission Checklist

Due Date
a) [ A statement of assets and liabilities (zudited financial statements). Septembsr 30

p) O Anoperational statement including, i} a Statement of Inceme and ii) a Statement September 30
of Changes in Financial Position, or, if omitted, an explanation In the Notes to
Flnancial Statements (audited financial statements)

¢} [ Aschedule of debts (audited financial statements). September 30

d) [ Ascheduls of guarantee and indemnity agreements including the names of the Sepfember 30
entities involved and the amount of money involved. (Note: Nil schedules can
be submitted Decetnber 31).

)] A schedule of remuneration and expenses, Including: Pecembar 31

0O 1) an alphabetical list of employees earning over $75,000, the total amount of
expenses paid to or on behalf of each employee for the year reported and a
consolidated total for employees earning under $75,000, If the total wages and
expenses differs from the audited financiaf statements, an explanation Is required.

O i) alist by name and position of Beard Members with the amount of any salary and
expenses paid to ar oh behaif of the member

O i) the number of severance agreements started during the fiscal year and the
range of months' pay covered by the agreement, in respact of exciuded employess.
If there are no agreements to report, an explanation is required

fi [ Analphabetical list of suppliers receiving over $25,000 and a consolidated total December 31
for those suppliers receiving less than $25,000. If the total differs from the
Audited Financial Statements, an explanation is required.

=3
L

Approval of Statement of Financial Information. December 31

hy O A management report approved by the Chief Financial Officer December 31

School District Number & Name

Schooi Funding & Allocation Revised: August 2002
03 - Financial Information Act Submission Checklist.rtf




School District
Statement of Financial Information (SOFT)

School District No. 84 (Vaneouver Island West)
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

'MANAGEMENT REPORT

The Financial Statements contained in this Statement of Financial Information under the
Financial Information Act have been prepared by management in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted for British Columbia school districts as
prescribed or permitted by the Ministry of Education and the integrity and objectivity of
these statements are management's responsibility.

Management is also responsible for all other schedules of financial information and for
ensuring this information is consistent, where appropriate, with the information contained
in the financial statements and for implementing and maintaining a system of internal
controls to provide teasonable assurance that reliable financial information is produced.

The Board of Education is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its
responsibilities for financial reporting and internal control and for approving the {inancial
information inchyded in the Statement of Financial Information.

The external auditors, Moeller Matthews Chartered Accountants, conduct an independent
examination, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and express their
opinion on the financial statements as required by the School Act. Their examination
does not relate to the other schedules of financial information required by the Financial
Information Act, Their examination includes a review and evaluation of the board's
system of internal control and appropriate tests and procedures to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements are presented fairly.

On behalf of School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)

Lawrence Tarasoff, Superintendent

Lawrence Tarasoff, Secretary-Treasurer

Date:

Prepared as required by Financial nformation Regulation, Schedule 1, section 9

School Funding & Allocation Revised: August 2002
04 - Management Report.doc




Andited Financial Statements of

School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)

And Todenendent Auditors’ Report thereon |

Tume 30, 2020

September 11, 2020 %04




School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)
Fune 30, 2020
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School Distriet No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)

MANAGEMENT REPORT
Version: 3373.-2627-0645

Management's Responsibility for the Tinancia] Statements.

The acconpanying finaneiel statements of Schoa] District No, 84 (Vancouver Island West) have been propared
by managemett fn accordance with the pcoommiting requirements of Section 23.1 of the Budget Transpacency
and Acconmtability Act of British Columbia, supplemented by Regnlations 057/2010 and 198/2011 issued by
the Provinee of Brjtish Columbia Treasury Board, and the infegrity and objectivity of these statements are
management's vesponsibility. Management i also vesponsible for all of the nofes to the financia] statements
und schedtiles, and for ensuring that this swforrnation is consistent, where appropriate, with the information
cattained in the finencial statements.

The preparation of financiel statements necessaily involves the use of estimates hased on managsment’s

judgraent particularly when transaciions affecting fhe current accounting period carmot be finalized with
certalnty until firtore petiods,

Miznagement is also responsible for implementing zad maintaining a gystem of internel controls to provide
reasanabile assnrance that assets ere safeguarded, teangactions are properly avthorized and reliable financial
infryrmation is produced.

The Board of Bduoation. of School District No. 84 (Vancouvet Teland West) (called the "Board") is responsible
for ensurthy that management fulfills its responsibitities for financial reporting and internal contyol and
exercises these responsibilities through the Board. The Board reviews internal financial statements oo 2
monthly basis and externally andited financial staterments yearly.

The external suditors, Moeller Matthews, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with Canadian
generzlly accepted auditing standards, and express their opfuion on the financtal staterments, The external
anditors have firll and fres access to financial, management of School District No, 84 (Vancouver Island West)
and meet when tequired. The accompanying Independent Auditors' Report ontlives their responsibilities, the
scope of their examination eud fheir opinion on the School Disiricts finamcial statements,

On behalf of School Distriet No. 84 (Vancorver Istand West)

/) Fb Ah /5220

Signatnre of tE-Chattperson of fan Board of Bdncation / Date Signed
e — y /;ﬂ/ﬁ “}% . 7’” A«*ﬁ”’-&

Signature of @Jpeﬂﬁtm&eﬂt e Date Hened

-

Signature of the Sectstaty Treadares < Date fS}éned g

September 11, 2020 3:04
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Moeller Matthews

b CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS

550 Eleventh Avenua BEO-PEA-0631 Kent A, Moaller, CRA, CA* .
Cempbell River; 3G admin@moellanmatthewsca Kyle E. Matthews, CPA, CA
VoW 4G4 wpw.moellermaithews.ca * [ncorpotated Professional

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Beard of Education of School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island Wesi), angd
To the Minister of Education, Provings of British Columbia

Opinion

\We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the School District No. 84 (Vancouver sland
Waeat) {the Eniity), which comprise:

« e statement of financial position as &f Jupe 30, 2020

« the statemeni of operations for the year then ended

« fthe stafement of changes in net financial assets (debt) for the year then ended

» fthe statement of cash flows for the year then ended

»  znhd notes to the financial statements, ncluding a summary of significant pelicles
{Hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”),
In our oninion, the accompanying financial statements of the Entity are prepared, In all material respects,
i aceordance with the finandial reporfing provisions of Secfion 23.1 of the Budget Transparenty and
Accountahliify Act of the Province of British Golumbia.
Basis for Opinion
We conductsd our audit In accordance with Canadian generally accepted audit standards. Our
rasponsiblliies under thosse standards are further descithed In the “Auditors’ Respansibilifies for the Audit
of the Financial Statements” section of our auditors' report.
We are independent of the Eniity in accordance with the sthical requirements that are relevant fo our
audit of #he fnancial statements in Canada and we have fifllled cur other responsibilities in agcatdance

with these requiraments,

We bslieve that the audit avidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropiiate o provide a basls for
our opinion,

Emiphasis of Matfer — Financial Reporting Frameworl

We draw attention to note 2 to the financial statements which describes the applicable financial reporting
frameworl and the significant differences between the financial reporting framework and Canadian public
sector accounting standards.

Our apinion is nat modified in respect of ihis matter.




Cther information
Managamett s responsible fot the other informaiion,
Other information comprises:
+  Unaudited Scheduies 1-4 affached to the atdited financlal statemenis

Our opinion on tha financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not
express aty form of assurance copciuaion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financlal statements, our responsibiffy s o read the ather information
identified above and, in daing o, congider whether the other information is materially Inconsistent with
fhe financlal statements or our knowledge obiained i the audif, or ctherwlzse appaars to be matstially
misstated.

Wa abtained the Informafion, other than the financlal stafements and the auditors’ report theraon,
sneluded in the Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis and unaudited schedules as at the date of
this auditors’ repart. If, based on the wark we have performed on this ather information, we conclude that
there s 8 matesial misstatement of e ather informetion, we are required fo report that fact In the
auditors’ raport.

We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibififies of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statemetits

Managemeht is responsible for the preparation of the financlal atatements in accordance with the finahctal
reporting provisions of Section 234 of the Budget and Transparency and Accountablity Act of the
Province of Brifish Columbla and for such internal control 28 managatment determines is necessary fo
enable the preparation of the financlel statements that are ftee from material misstatement, whether dus
to fraud or esror,

in preparing the financlal stetements, management is responsible for assessing the Entity’s abifity to
confinue as & going concern, dlsclosing as applicable, matters reiated to going concem and using the
going concern hasis of accounting unless management efther infands fo fiquidate the Entity or to ceass
operafions, or has no realistic slfernative but fo do so.

Those charged wifh govelnance ae responsible for oversaelng the Entity's financlal reporting process.
Auditors’ R’espor{sibiliﬁas for the Audit of the Financizl Sfafements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable asswrance ahout whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and o jssue an audlors' report that
incindes our opinion.

Ressonable assurance s a high level of assurancs, hut 1 le not a guarantae that an audit sonducted in
sccordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards wil always detect a material
misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud ‘ot eror and are considered materlal if, Individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasanably ba axpected to influence the sconomic deatslons of users taken oh the
basis of the flnandial statements.

W Moaller Matthews

B o W CHARIER RS PARFESSITAAL ACCOUNTRITS




+

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepied auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepficism throughout the audit.

We also:

4

Identify and assess the risks of material Imigstatement of the finandlal statemants, whefher due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

.

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The sk of not detecting a matertal misstatement resulfing from fraud is higher than for ohe
resufting from efror, as faud may volve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misreptesentations, or the override of [nternal control.

Obtain an understanding of infernal confrol relevant to the audlt In order fo design audi
procedures that are appropriate in the circumatances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinich on the effectiveness of the Enfity’s internal condrol.

Evaluate tha appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accouniing
astimates and related disclosures made by management. '

Conaude on fhe appropriateness of managament's use of the golng concerm basis of accourding
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o
avents or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's abllity to contlnue as a going
concer. If we cohclude that a material uncertainty exists, we ase requirad o draw attention in our
auditors’ report to the refated disclosures In the financlal statemenis or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
io the date of our auditors’ repott, Howsver, future events of condifions may cause the Enfity to
cease to continus as a going concen

Evaluate the overal) presentation, struciure and content of the finencial statements, Including the
disclosives, and whether the finandial sfatements represent fhe tnderlying transactions armd
avenis In 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amongd other matters, the planned

scope ang timing of the atdit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies
i infernal control that we Identify during the audit.

/1/70 fLLE/? Mﬁ?ﬁ;ffﬁfg

Campball River, Canada

September 14, 2020

Chartered Profassional Accounitants

/W Vosller Matthews




Sehool Distriet No, 84 (Vancouver Island West) Stagement: 1
ttatement of Finsnefel Position
Ag af June 340, 2020
2020 2019
Agtual Aptual
k3 b
Financial Asgels
(zsh and Cash Rguivalents (ote 2b) 2,308,722 3,261,323
Acscontin Reoeivable
D from irst Nations (ote 3) 851,427
Cther (Mofe 3) 64,018 118,716
Totz] Financtel Assefs 3,315,174 3,381,639
Liabilities
Acconmis Payabloand Avomed Tiabilttiag
Cther (Mot 4) 726,568 902,722
TUnearned Revenue {Nots 5) #7600 123,108
Deferred Revernne (Note 6) 464,575 427,047
Deferred Capital Revenas Qlote 7) 14,848,388 14,646,715
‘Employes Future Benefits (ete §) 36,353 12,365
Total Liahilities 16,057,484 16,132,454
Mot Debrt . (12,742,310 (12,751.415)
Mon-Fizancial Assets
Tengibsle Capitel Assats (Mote 10) 19,367,778 16,133.458
Frepaid Bxpenses (Note 21) - 7,893
Tofal Non-Finanolal Assets 19,367,778 18,121,351
Acenuawtated Surphs (Defict) (Note 16) 6,625,468 5,360,096

Approved by the Bo
,, %

w‘/ /A;L 2000

Signatre of fhé on uf ﬂ:\e Roard of Bduesdon / Dats Signed
/ " J;_z/ A/ "/jf//é-z} 2
Sipnatnre of the crmtmdam‘ %—\ Ds S e.a
SjefEtve oF e S o lreasrd € zﬁ;""f Date”&gﬁad
Version: 3873-2627-9645
Septerbar T1, 2020 3:04 The accompanying notes are an Integralpnst of thess fimanoiel satements,
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School District No. 84 (Vanconver Istand West) Statanent 2
Statement of Operations
Vear Hnded Jome 30,2020
2020 2020 2018
Budpet Actual Actuzl
$ b [
Revennss
Provineial Grants
Mindstry of Bduestion (Note 2) 7,795,048 7.814,822 7,085,546
Giher 500
Trition 85,000 294,319 235470
Other Roverms 4,583,853 3,547,518 8,647,659
Rentals pud Leases 1,060 .
Tnyestmept foome 20,000 43,438 44 577
Amcoxization of Deferred Capltal Revenme (ote 28) 608,084 509,984 506,573
Toizl Revenue 12,104,885 12,320,581 11,613,825
Hrpenses Mote 21)
Tnstucion 4,573,089 8,988,688 8,624,883
District Adninistration 784,280 718,951 720,195
Operations and Mainjenence 2,233,607 1,992,087 2,059,639
Tyanspociation and Housing 297,370 365,283 205473
Total Expense 13,288,946 12,065,048 11,704,150
Serping Debieil) for fhe year (3,184,061} 285,532 {90,365}
Acctvmlated Syrplus (efici) from Operaficds, heghuning of year 6,369,936 6,460,301
Accmmutated Surphns (Defict) fram Operafions, end of year 6,625,468 £,369,936
7
Veargion: 33T3-A627-5645
September 11, 2020 5:04 The accompnying rotes 876 &n infepral part nf thegs finanelal satereits. Pagad




Statement 4

]

School Distriet No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)
Statement of Changes in Net Debt
Vear Bnded June 30, 2020

2020 2420 2018
Buodget Astuad Actual
b 5 &

Smphs Deficity for the year (1,184,061} 255,532 (50,365}
Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assefs

Acquisitton of Tangible Capttal Assets (Note 10) (1,083,041 (612,240)

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (Note 18) 228,721 828,721 814,237

Totsl Bffect of change in Tangible Cayital Assets : g28,.72% (254 330) 201,597
Acqnisition of Prepaid Bxpenses (7,893)
Use of Prepaid Expenses - 7,593 7.757

Totsl Bffeet of change tn Other Non-Financial Acsets - 7,893 {136)
(icreass) Deereass in Net Debt, hafore Net Remeasiurement (Faing {L0sse5) £355,340) 9,105 131,456
Nef Remeaswrement Grins (Losses)
(fncrease) Decrease in Net Debt ! 2,105 111,496
Net Debt, beghning of year : (2751415 (12,862,911)
et Debt, ead of yeay 05,7518 (12./51415)

Vorsiont 3373-1627-94458
September 11, 2020 :04 Th sccompanylog notes are an integral part of these finanojal statements. Paga5



School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)

Statement 5

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2020
2020 2019
Ashial Aciual
§ §
Operafing Transactions
Srplos (Deficit) for the year 255,532 {(50,365)
Changes in Mon-Clesh Working Capital
Decrease {frerenss)
Accounts Recelvable £796,7729) 630,358
Prepaid Hxpesses 7,853 (136)
Trerease (Decreasd)
Acpounts Payable end Acorned Lidbilities (182,154 175,935
Unpamed Revemme (75,508) 80,326
Deferred Revenus (22,478 30,287
Empleyes Fodnts Senefits 3,488 2,158
Ampriization of Tangihle Capltial Asseis (Note 10) 828,741 514,257
Amortization of Defared Capital Reverme (609,984} (556,573}
Total Operating Transantions (551,210) 1,046,237
Capital Trinsaciions
Trngihle Capita] Assots Purchased (lois 10) (1,083,041) {612,240)
Total Capital Transactiony {1,083,041) {612,240)
Hinancing Trarsactons
Capital Revenne Received £13,657 780,143
Total Finmneing Transactions §11.657 780,143
et Tnecease (Decreast) in Casloand Cash Equivalents {862,504) 1,214,140
Cash and Cash Equivaleats, heghining of yerr 3,261,323 2,047,183
Cash 2ud Cash Equivelamnis, end of year 2,398,729 3,261,323
Coash =nd Cash Fquivalents, ond of year, o made wp of:
Cash 2,398,728 3,261,323
2,398,749 3,261,323

Versiont J375-262T-0645

Septerther 1%, 2020 9:04 The accompmiying notes are sn infegral part of these fraucial statersents,

Pagn §




THEROARDOF EDUCATION OF

SCHOCLIISTRICT No.B4 Notes to Financial Statements
(Varpouverfland s Year Ended June 30, 2020
NOTE 1 AUTHORITY AND PURPOSKE

The School District, established on January 1, 1965 operates under aufhority of the School Act of British Columbia
as a corporation under the name of “The Board of Bducation of School Disict No.84 (Vancouver Island West)”,
and operates as “Scheol District No.84 (Vancouver Tsland 'Westy®. A board of education (“Board”) elected for 2
fou-year term governs the School Distiict. 'The School District provides educationz] proprams to students enrolled
i schools in the disirict, and is prineipally fonded by the Provinoe of Brifish Columbia throngh the Minisfry of
Bdueston. Sehool District No.84 (Vancouver Tsland West) is exempi from federal and provineial corporate income
iz¥es.

The COVID-19 outhierk was declared a pandemic by fhe World Hoalth Organizetion Iviarch 2020 and has had
significant fineneial, market and social dgislocating impact worldwide. Under divection of the Provincial Dealth
Officer, all schools suspended in-class instrustion $n March 2020 and fhe Disirict remained cpen to continue fo
support stodents and families in a vatiety of ways. Parestts weve given the cholce to send their children back to
school on 2 gradual end partfime basis beginniug Tune 1 with new healih and safety gnidelines, The ongoing
fmpact of the pandemic presenis uncertainty over futwre cash flows, may have a significant impact on fibure
operations incloding decrsases in reverus, Impaimment of receivebles, reduction in investment income and delays in.
completing capital project work. As the situation is dymamic and the ulthnate duration and magritude of the impact
are not known, 0 estimate of the fafure financial effect an the District is nof practicable af this thne.

HNOTE2 SOUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Basis of Accounting

These Fnaneial statements have heen prepaced i acoordance with Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and
Accountabitty Act of the Province of British Colmbia, This Section requires that the financial statements be
prepared i1 accordance with Capadian puble sector accouniing standards except in regard to the accounting for
government transfers as sef out in Notes 2{e) and 2(),

To November 2011, Treastry Board provided a dirsctive thieugh Restricted Confributions Regulation 198/2011
providing direction for the reporting of sestricted confributions whether they ars received or receivable by the
School District before or after this regulation was fn effect.

As noted inNotes 2(8) and 2(K), Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountebility Act and s related
regulations Tequize the School District to Tecognize government transfers for the acquisition of capital assets

o peverse on fhe same basis as the related amortization expense. As these fransfers do not contain stipulations
that create a liability, Canadian public sector accounting standavds would roquire that:

o governmeni fransfers, which do not contain a stipnlation that creafes a liability, be recognized as
tevenue by the recipient when approved by the transferor and the eligibility criteria have heen st i
aceqrdance with publc sector accotmiing standard PR3410; and

s externally réstricted contributions be recognized as revenue in the period in which the resources are
used for the purpose or purposes specified in accordance with publc secios accommting standard
P53100.

2015720 Notes io Financial Statements Page7 9131/2020 9:28 AM




THEBOARD OF EDUCATION OF

SCHOOL DISTRICT No.4 Notes to Financial Statements
{Varcouverstand est) Year Erided June 30, 2020
NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b)

)

The impact of this difference on the financial statements of the School Disfrict is as follows:

Year-ended June 30, 2019 — ncrease in anmal suplus by $183,750
Tuae 30, 2019 - increase in accumnlated surpins and decrease In deferzed confributions by $14,646,715
Year-ended Fune 30, 2020 — increasa fn anmual surphns by $201,673
Fane 30, 2020 — increase in accumnlated surplus and decrease in defesred confributions by 514,848,388

Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and that ave subject o an.
insignificant risk of change in value. Thess cash equivalents generally have a matusity of three monihs or less at
acquisition and are held for the purpose of meeting shart-term cash commitments rafher fhem for fvesting,

Accounts Recaivable

Accounts receivable are measured at amortized cost and shown net of allowancs for doubtful accouuts (refer
alzo to Tote 3).

TUnearned Bevenns

Unearned reverue cludes taition fees received for courses to be delivered i fiture periods and recelpt of
proceeds for services or products to be delivered in a firkare period, Reveaue will he recognized in that fihme
period when the courses, sexrvices, or products are provided.

Deferred Revenue and Deferved Capital Revenue

Deferred tevenue includes comirfbutions recsived with stipulations that meet the deseription of restricted
contributions in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury Board. When resirictions
are met, deferred revenns fs recognized as revemus in the fiscal year in a manner copsjstent with the
cireumstances and evidencs used to support the fnitial recogaition of the contributions received as a lability as
detailed in Nofs 2(k).

Funding received for the acquisition of depreciable tangible capital assefs s recorded as deferred capital
revenue ind amortized over the life of the asset acquired as revenue in the statement of operations. This
accotnting freatment is not consistent with the requirements of Canadian public sector acoounting standards
which require that government fransfers be recognized as revenus when approved by the transferor and
eligibility critesia have heen mef unfess the fransfer contains a stipulation that creates a Habilify in which case
the transfer is recogmized as revenue over the period that the labilify is extinguished. See Note 2(a) for the
fupact of this policy on these financial statements.

Employes Foinre Benefits

The School District provides certain post-cmployment benefits inchiding vested and non-vested bensfits for

cettain employees pursuaat {0 certain confracts and woion agreements. The Scheol Distilet accrues s

obligations and refated costs including both vested and non-vested benefits under employee fatore benefit plans.,
Benefits include vested sick leave, accumulating non-vested sick Ieave, early retivement, retirement/severance,
vacation, overtime and deaflt benefits. The benefits cost iy actnarially determined using the projected unit credit
method prorated on service and nsing management’s best estimate of expected galary escalation, ferminetion
rates, retirement rates and mortality. The discount rate used to measure obligations is based on the cost of

2019/20 Notes to Financial Statements Page 8 9/11/2020 825 AM




SCHOOLDSTRICT No &4  Notes to Financial Statements
(Vancouverisiand\ibsh Year Ended June 30, 2020
NOTE % SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continued)

AN

h)

botrowing. The ctumrlative unrecogmized actuartal gains and losses are amortized over the expected average
remaining screice lifetime (BARSL) of active employees covered mder e plan,

The mmost recent valuziion of the oblipation was performed &t March 31, 2019 and projectsd
t5 March 31, 2022, The next valuation will be performed at March 31, 2022 for use at
Tune 30, 2022, For the purposes of defermining the Fnancial position of the plans and fhe emjsloyee Tafure
henefit costs, a ineasurement date of March 31 was adopted for all periods subsequent to Tuly 1, 2004,

The School district and its employess make confributions o the Teachers’ Pension Plan and Municipal Pension
Plan. The plans ave wnli-empleyer plans where assets and obligations ave nof seperated. The costs are
gxpebsed as incorred.

Agset Retirement Obligations

A linhility is recogoized when, ag at the financial reporting date:
(&) Thets is a legal obligation fo faour retireraenit costs i selation to a fangible capital zsset
(b) The pastiransaction or event giving rise 10 the liability has occurred
(c) Lis expected that futrze economic benefits will be given up; and
(d) A reasonable estimate of the amount can bemade

Linbilifies are tecogmized for statufory, confractual or legal obligations associated with the refirement of
tengible eapital assets when those ohligations result from the acquisition, construction, development or nofmal
operation. of the assets. The obligations are measired imitialty at far value, determined using present value
mathodelogy, and the resulting costs capitalized info the carrying amount of thie related tangible capital asset.
Tn subsequient periods, the liability is adiusted for acersfion and any changes i the amount or timing of the
underlying fufure cash flows. The capitalized esset Jetirement cost is amortized on the same basis a5 the related
psset and aceretion expense is included in the Statement of Operations.

Tangible Capital Assets

The following criteria apply:

s  Temgible capitsl assets acquired or consivacted. are recorded at cost which inchudes amounts that are
direcily related to fhe acquisition, desipn, constraction, development, fmproverment or betterment of the
assets. Cost also inchides overhead directly atiributable fo construction a8 well s interest costs that are
direetly attributable to the acquisitfon or construction of the assef,

o Donated tangible capita] assets are recorded at their fair marlet value on the date of donation, except in
citormstances where fahr value cannot be reasonably defermined, which are then recognized at nominal
yahe. Transfers of capital assets from related parties are recorded at carrylog value.

o ‘Work-in-progress is recorded as an acquisition to the applicable asset class at substantial completion.

o Tangible capital assets are written down fo residual value when conditions ndicate they no longer
contribute to the ability of fhe Schoel District to provide sevvices or when the vaiue of firture economic
henefits associated with the sttes and buildings are less than their net book value. The writs-downs ace
accounted for as expenses in the Statement of Operations. '

»  Buildings that are demolished or destroyed ave written-off

2019/20 Notes to Financial Statereents Pags 9 . 9112020 928 AM




THEBOARD OF EDLCATIONOF

SCHOCLDISTRICT N0 .84 Notes to Financial Stafements
(Vancouves sland Wesd) Year Ended June 30, 2020
e« MNOTE?2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

o The cost, less residual vatue, of tangible capital assefs (excluding sites), is amortized on a straight-line
basis aver the estimated nseful life of the asset. It is management’s responsibility to defermine the
appropriate useful Nves for tangible capital assets. These usefl lives are reviewed on a regular basis or
if significant events initiate the need to xevise. Estimated usefil iife is as followa:

Buildings 40 years
Pumitore & Bquipment 10 years
Vehicles 10 years
Computer Sofware 5 years
Computer Herdware 5 yoars

i} Prepaid Ezpenses

Fees for the Distriots flest insurance are included as a prepaid expense i 2013 and stated et acquisition cost
and are charged to expense over the petiods expected to benefit from it

) Fupds and Reserves

Certain amounts, as approved by the Board are set aside in accunylated surplus for fisture operating and capital
purposes. Transfers to and from. fimds and reserves are an adjustment fo the respective fimd when approved
(see Note 11 — Inferfind Transfers, Note 16 — Operating Fund Balance, Ead of Year, and Note 17 — Local
Capital Fund Balance, End of Yea).

k) Revenne recogiition

Revenues are recorded on gn acerual basis in the period in which fhe transactions or events occurred that gave
tise to fhe revenues, the amounts ate considered to be collectible and can be reasonably estimated.

Confributions received or whera sligibility erieria have been met are recognized as revenue except where the
contribution meets the criteria for deferral as described below. Rligibility oriteria are the criteria that the School
Disfrict has to meet in order o receive the contributions including authorization by the transferting govertment,

For contributions subject to a Tegislative or contractual stipnlation or restriction as fo thelr uge, rovenue is
recopnized as follows:

s Non-capital contributions for specific purposes are recorded az deferred revenus and recognized as
revenue in the year relatsd expenses are incurred,

s Contiibutions restricted for stte acquisitions are tecorded as reverme when the sites ave purchased, and

e Confributions restricted for tangible capital assets acquisitions other than sifes are recorded as deferred
capital reverme and amortized over the usefinl life of the related assets.

The accounting treatinent for restricted confributions is not consistent with the requirements of Canadian prblic
sector accounting standards which require that government transfers be recognized as reverues when approved
by the transferor and eligibility criteria have been met nless the fransfer contains a stipulation that meets the
criteria for lability recopgnition in whick case the tremsfer iz recogpized ag revenue over the peried that the
Jiability is extinguished. See Nate 2(z) for the impact of this policy on these financial statements.

2019/20 Notes to Binancial Statements Pape 10 9/14/2020 $:29 AM.




THEROARD OF EDUCATIONGE

B

SCHOOLDISTRICT No.54 Nofes o Financial Stataments
(Vancouversland Wes?) Yoar Ended June 30, 2020
NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuad)

Reverme related to fees or services received in advance of the fee being eamed or the service.is performed is
deferred and recognized when the fes is earmed ot service pexformed.

Investment income is reported in the petiod earned. When required by the fimding perty or related Act,
investment icome extned o deferred tevenys iy added o the deferred raverme bajance.

Expenditures

Bxpenses are reported onan accrusl basis. The cost of all goods constmed and services received during the year
is expenged.

Catoporics of Salues

¢ Drincipals, Vice-Principals, and Directors of Tnstruction employed undex an administrative officer
contract are categorized as Principals and Yice-Principals.

s Superintendents, Assistant Superintendetits, Secretary-Treasurers, Tristees and other employees
excluded from union confracts ave cajegorized as Other Professtonals.

Allocation of Costs

s Operating sxpenses are seported by function, program, and object, Whenever possible, expenditures
ars determined by actual identification. Additional costs pertaining to specific instructional programs,
such a¢ special and aboriginal education, arc allocated fo these programs, Adl ofler cosie are atlocated
to telxted programs.

o Actnal salaries of personuel assigned fo two of IOLS functions or programs are allocated based on the
time spent in each fumetion and program.  School-based clerical salaries are allocated to school
administration and partially to other progtams to which they may be assigned. Principals and Vice-
Principale salaries aro llocated to school admimistation and way e partially allocated to other
programs fo recognize thelt other responsibilities.

s+  Tmployes bensfits and allowences are allocated to fhe same programs, end in the same proportions, as
the mdtvidual’s salaty.

s Supplies and services ave allocated based an actual progran identification.

m) Finsmeial jpstivments

A coniract establishing a financial instroment creatos, at is inception, rights and obligations to receive or
deliver economic benefits. The financial assefs and financfal Habilities porteay these rights and obligations in the
fnancial statements. The School District recoghizes a finamcial instrument when it bscomes a paty fo 2
Fpaneial ingtrument confract,

Financial imstraments consist of cash and cash equivalents, acCOTHIS veceivable, accounts payable and accrued
liabilities, and ofher lrbilities.

Bxoept for portiolic investments in equity instruments quoted i an active rnarket that ave vecorded ai fafr valug,
ol finencial assels and labilities axe recorded at cost of amortized cost amd fhe associated transaction costs are
added 1o the carrying value of these invegtments npon initial recognition. Transaction costs are incremental
costs directly atfributable to the acquisition oy issue of a financial asset or a finaneial Hability.

2019420 Notes to Financizl Sistements Page 11 0/11/2020 9:29 AM




THEBOARD OF EDUCATIONCF

SCHOOLDISTRICT No. 84 Notes to Financial Statements
Nancouver ks Wes) Year Ended June 30, 2020
MOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continned)

Unrealized gains and losses from changes in the faiv value of finaneiel instruments are recognized in the
statement of re-measmement gajns and losses. Upon setflement, the cumuiative gain or loss is reclagsified from
the siatement of re-measurement gaing and losses and recopnized i the statement of operations. Tufersst and
Sividends atiibutable to fimanciz] instroments are reporied in the statement of operations. Thers are no
measurement gaing or losses during the periods presented; therefore, no statement of remeasarement galns or :
losses is included in these financial statements.

Al finemcial assets except detivatives are tested annually for Impajrment. When financial agsets ave impaired,
impainment Ibgses are Tecorded i the statement of operations. A write-down of & poréfolie investmets fo reflect
2 Joss in ‘value is not reversed for & subsequent increase in value. For financfal instruments meagwed tsing
amartized cost, the effective interest rate method is used to determine inferest reveniie of expense.

1) Measarement Uncertainty

Preparation of financial statements in accordance with the basis of accomnting deseribed in Note 2() requires
menagement to make estimaies and assumptions thet impact reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the
date of the fnaneizl statements and reverues and expenses dwring the reporfing poriods. Significant areas
requiring the use of manapement estimatos relate to the potentfel impajrment of assefs, linbilities for
contaminated sites, rates for amortizaijon and estimated employee fithwe bepefits, Actual resulty could differ
from those estimates. :

0) Futnre Changes in Acconnting Policies

PS 3280 Asset Refivement ObBgations issued August 2018 establishes standaxds for recognition,
measurement, preseniation and disclosure of Jegal abligations associated with the retivement of tangible capital
assets and Js effective July 1, 2021. A lability will be recognized when, &8 at the fnancial teporting date:

() theteis alsgal obligation to incut relirement costs in relation o & tangible capital asset;
(b)  the past yransaction or event giving rise fo the Yiability has occurred;
(@) itis expected that fiture economic benefits will e given up; and

(d) areasonable estimate of the amount can be made.

Liabilities are rocognized for statutory, contractual or legal ohligations associated with the retirement of tangible
capital assets when those obligations result from. the acquisition, construction, dsvelopuient or normal operation
of the assets. The obligafions are measwed initially at fxir valne, determined using present valne methodology,
and fhe resulting costs capitalized into the camrying amonnt of the related tangible capifal assst. In subsequent
periods, the Hability is adjusted for aceretion and any changes i the amonnt or timing of the mnderlying fifwe
cash flows. The capitalized asset retivement cost is amortized on the same basis as the related ssset and accretion
expense ig included in the Staterent of Operations. i

A modified tetroactive appHeation has been recommended by Government pending approval iv. the Fall of 2020.
Management is i1 fhe process of assessing the impact of adopting this standard on the School District’s financial
results.

PS 3400 Revenue issued November 2018 establishes standards on hovw to accomnt for and report on revenue. i
Specifically, it differentiates between revenne arising from transactions that include performancs obligations, ’
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THE BOARDOFEDUCATINCOF

SCMODLDISTRICT No.B4 Notes to Financial Statementa
{Vancouver islanel Viest) Year Ended June 30, 2020
NOTEZ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLYCIES {Continzed)

referted to &8 "exchange ransactions"®, and transactions that do not have peformance cbligations, refarred to as
“pon-exchangs transactions™.

Revenue fom transaciions with performance obligations showld be recognized when (o as) the school
district satisfles a performance obligation by providing the promised goods or segvices to & payor.
Revenue from {ransaciions with no performance cbligations ghonld be recoprized when a school district:
() has the authority to claim or tefain ap fuflow of economic YESOUTCes; and
(b)  identifies 2 past transastion o svenl that gives tiseto an assel.

This standard may be applied retroactively or prospectively. Management is {n the process of assessing the
impact of adapting this standard on the School Disttet’s fineneial resuits

NOTL 3 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Acconnis Receivable - Other Juze 30,2020 June 30 2019
Due from Canada (GST zebate) $25,627 §38,774
Dus from Bmployses 5,850 5,323
Dus from Various Professional Associations 8 21,527
Due fom First Nations (non Local Bdueation Agreements) 853,427 53,875
Other School Districts
Miscellaneons 32,541 217
Totals Accounis Réceivable - Other $016,445  $119,716
NOTE 4 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES - GTHER
A June 30,2020  Tune 30, 2019
Ttade payables $152,456 $309,293
Qalaries and benefits payabls 402,885 475,381
Acorued vacation pay 168,227 118,048
Totals 4720,568 $902,722
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THEBOARD OF EDUCATIONOF

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 84 Motes te Financlal Statements
(Varcouversland Wesd) Year Ended June 30, 2020
NOTE 5 TNEARNED REVERUE
June 30, 2020 Tune 30, 2019
Balance, beginning of year $123,105 $42.779
Changes for the year:
Tncrease:
Tuttion fees - International Student Bducation Program 47,600 123,105
§170,605 $165,884
Decrease:
Tuition fees - Infernational Student Bducation Program 123,105 $42.779
Balance, end of year 347,600 $123,105
NOTE 8 DEFEREED REVENUE

Defarred rovemns includes tnspent grants znd coxtributions received that meet the description of a restrictsd
contribution in the Restricted Confributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury Board, Le:, the stipulations
associated with those grants and confributions have not yei been. fulfillad, Detailed mformation about the changes in
deferred revenus is included in Schedule 3A.

NOTE 7 DEFERRED CAPITAL REVENUE

Deferred capital reverue fncludes grants and contributions received thet are restricted by the contrititior for the
aoquisition of tangible capital assets that meet the desorfption of a restricted confribution in the Restricted
Clontributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treastry Board, 1.6., the stipnlations associated with thase grants znd
contriiutions have not yet been fulfilled. Once spent, the confibutions are amottized into revenue over the life of
the asset acquired, Detailed information about the changes in deferred capital Teverue is ncluded in Schedutes 4C
and 4D,

NOTE R EMPLOYEE PENSION PLANS

The Sehool District and its employses contribute fo the Teachers” Pension Flan and Municipal Pension Plan
(jointty trustesd pension plans). The boards of trustees for thess plans, representing plan members and employers,
are responsible for administering the pension plans, including nvesting assets and administering benefifs. The plans
are pnlti-employer defined benefit pension. plans. Basgic pengion benefits are based on & formula. As at December
31, 2018, the Teachers’ Pension Plan has about 48,000 active metnbers and approximetely 38,000 retired members.
As of December 31, 2018, the Municipal Pansion Pian has about 205,000 active members, fncluding approximately
26,000 from gchool districts. '

Bvery three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the plany and adequacy of
plan funding. The actoary determines an appropriate combined employer and membsr contzibution rate fo foad the
plans. The actary’s calculated contrivution rate is based on the entry-age nonual cost mefhod, which produces.the
iong-term rate of member and enployer contributions sufffcient to provide benofits for average future enfranis to
the plans. This rate may be adjusted for the amortization of any aciuarial fimding surplus and will be adfusted for

the mmortization of any unfunded actuarjal liability.
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THEBOARDIOF EIUCATIONGF .
SCHOCLDISTRICT Mo B4 Notes {o Financial Statements

{Vancouversiad West) Yeur Ended June 30,2020

The most recent actuarial valuation of the Teachss® Pension Plan as at December 31, 2017, mdicated a $1,656
nilfion surphis for basic pension benefils on a going concern basis. As o, result of the 2017 basic account actuarial
valuation surplus, plen enhancements and contribufion rate adjustments were mads; the remaining $644 million
snrplus was transferred to the rate stubilizaiion account.,

The most recent actuarial valuation for the Mumnicipal Pension Plan as at December 31, 2018, indicated a $2,866
mitlion funding snrplus for basic pension henefits en & going concern bagis.

School District No.84 (Vancouves Island West) paid $710,150 2019 $574,699) for employer contributions to these
plans in the year ended June 30, 2020,

"The next valnation for the Teachers’ Dansion Plan will bs as at December 31, 2020, with results available In 2021,
The next valuation for the Munieival Pension Plan will be ae at Decerrder 31, 2021, with results avaiiable n 2022.

Eraployers participating in the plims record their pension expense as the amount of employer contributions mads
dnring the fiscal year (defined contribufion pension plan accotmiing). This is becanse the plans record acorued
liahitities and zccmed assets for each pien in aggregate, resalfing in no consistent and reliable basfs for allocating
the oblipation, assets aod cost 10 individual employsts participating fn the plans.

NOTED EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Benefits inciude vested sick Jeave, accumulating non-vested sick leave, eatly Tetirement, retirerent/sevetance,
vacation, overtime and death henefits, Funding is provided when the beneifts are paid and accordiugly, thers are no
plan essets. Although fo plan assets are tmiquely idenfified, the School District has provided for the payment of
{hese benefits, :

Jine 58, 2020 June 30, 2012
Reconeiliation of Acerned Benefit Obligation
Acerned Benefit Obligation — April T 54,156 23,121
Service Cost 5,158 2,417
Triterest Cost 1,347 673
Benefit Paymerts -6,078 -1,309
Agctuarial {Gain) Loss 4,002 29,183
Accrued Berefit Obligation — March 31 50,574 54,155

e e itnm s = s e ssr v S m it T fmt um —

Resonciliation of Funded Status at End of Hiseal Year

Accrned Benefit Obligation - Mareh 31 50,574 54,1558
Wiarket Value of Plan Assets « March 31 ¢ B

Funded Statos - Surplus (Deficit) 0,574 54,155
Ermployer Contdbuiions After Measwrement Date 1] 0

‘Benefits Bxpense After Measurement Date 1647 1,626
Tnamortized Net Actuagial (Gain) Loss 18,568 22,916
Acorued Benefit Asset (Lizbility) - Tune 30 -36,353 32,865
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THEBOARD OF EDUCATICNCF

Notes to Financial Statemants

SCHOOLDISTRICT No84
(Vancouver lslmdWes) Year Ended June 30, 2020
Reconcilintion of Changs in Accrued Benefit Liabiliy
Ageried Benefit Liability (Asset) - July 1 32,864 30,707
Net Expense for Biseal Year 9,563 3,467
Employer Copfritmiions ~6078 -1,309
Accrued Benefit Iisbitity (Asset) - Tans 30 36,353 32,865
Componenis of Net Benefitf Expense
Service Cost 5,224 3,102
Tnterest Cost 1.362 841
Amortization of Net Actnarial (Gain)/loss 3,039 -477
Net Benefit Expense (Tucome) 9,568 3,467
Assumpiions
Discount Rate - Apeil 1 2.50% 2.75%
Discount Rate - March 31 2.25% 2.50% :
+ |
Long Term Salary Growth - April 1 2.80%  seniority 2.50% 5
JI,..
Long Term Salary Groswih - Maych 31 2.50%  seority 2.50%
BARSL - Match 31 8.3 83
NOTE 10 TANGIBLE CAPITAL, ASSETS
Net Book Value:
Net Book Value Net Bool Value
June 30, 2020 Fune 30, 2019
Sites $1,449,225 91,449,225
Buildings 17,041,932 16,604,760
Furniture & Bquipment 395,66% 468,043
Vehicles 441,928 527,924
Computer Hardware 35,031 67,609
Total $19,367,778 $19,113,458
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THEBOARDOFEDUCATIONOF
SCHOCLISTRICT No.34
{Vencouverlland Wesd)

Nofes fo Financial Statements
Yaar Ended June 30, 2020

NOTE 10 TANGIBLE CAPITAT ASSETS (Continued)
Jurne 30, 2026
2 Tuly 1, Transfers Juge 30,
Cost; 2019 Additions  Disposals (WIB) 2020
Sites 91,445,225 $1.449,225
Buildings 30,518,843 $1,082,169 31,601,012
Foniture & Equipment 741,540 872 -8,675 733,738
Vehicles 850,932 75,467 784,465
Comypute: Hardwars 117.887 -20,316 97,570 .
Total $33,63’7,42’7 $1,083,041  -$104,458 34,666,010
June 34,
Acommuileted Amortization: Tuly 1, 2018 Additions  Disposals 2020
Sites
Building $13,914,083 §$644,738 14,559,080
Fpnttre & Equipment 272,597 74,154 -8,675 338,076
Vehicles 332,011 85993 75467 342,537
Compuiet Hardwars 55,278 23,577 20,316 58,539
Total $14,573,569 3828771 $104,458 %15,208,23%
June 30, 2019
Ty 1, Fransfers June 30,
Cost: 2018 Addifions  Disposals {WIF) 2019
Sites 31,449,225 §1,449,225
Buildings 30,167,458 $351,345 30,518,343
Trumitore & Bguipment 693,172 117,176 68,808 741,540
Vehicles #15,551 143,719 99,338 859,032
Compurier Hardware 117,887 117,887
Total 32,243,333 $o12240  -§168,146 533,687,427
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THEROARDOFEDUCATIONCF

SCHOOL DISTRICT No.&4 Hotes to Financial Stafements
Narcouverdsand Wes) Year Ended Jusie 30, 2020
NOTE 10 TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS (Continuad)
[
Tty 1, Jupe 30,
Accumidated Amortization: 2{1.8 Additions Disposels 2019
Sifes
Buildings $13.274205  $639,788 13,914,083
Puniture & Equipmett 272,088 69,317 -68,808 272,597
Vehicles 349,794 81,555 -06,338 332,011
Computer Hardware 31,701 23,577 55,278
Total $13,927.878  §814,237 -$168,146 $14,573,969
NOTE 11 INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Tnterfund transfers between the operating, special purpose and capifal funds for the year ended Tune 30, 2020, were _

as follows: |
e  $0 from Local Capétal to Capital finds for purchase of capital assets ($143,719 in 2018/1%) i‘
s $150,000 from Operating funds to Local Capital (8160,000 in 2018/19)

NOTE 12 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The School District iy telated throngh common ownership to all Provinee of British Cohumbia ministties, agencles,
gchool districts, health anfhorities, colleges, universities, and crown corporations. Transactions with these entities,
1miless disclosed separately, are considerad fo be i the normal coutse of operations and are recorded af the exchangs
aynoumnt,
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Notes fo Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2020

NOTE 13 RUDGET FIGURES

The budget fgmes data presented in fhese financizl statements are based upon the 2019720 amended annual budget

adopted by the Board on February 10 3000, The chart following presents the originally appro

ved 2019/20 annual

budget bylaw approved May 11, 2020 and the amended anmial budget bylaw reporfed in these finance statements,

2020 Amended 2020
Anwial Budget  Armual Budget

Revenues

Provineial Grants

Ministry of Bdneation 57,795,048 $8,306,760

Tuition 95,000 95,000

Other Revenue 3,583,853 4,029,033

Bental and Leages 1,000 51,680

Tnvestment Theome 20,000 20,000

Amortization of Defired Capital Reverme 609,584 £10,871

Toial Revenue 512,104,885 512,112,764
Expenges

Tngiruetion §9,973,689 $9.075,712

District Administration 784,280 767,720

Operations and Mainfenaace 2,233,607 2,205,107

Transportation and Housing 297,370 282,717

Total Bxpanses %13,288,946 $12,331,256
et Revenue (Bxpenses) (§1,184,061}) {218,492
Budgeted Alloeation (Retirement) of Sorplus (Defteity $965,524 325,752
Budgeted Surplus (Deficif), for the year {$218,737) {$152,740)
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year eomprized of:

Capital Fond Surphus (Deficit) {$218,73T) ($192,749)
Budget Bylaw Amount

Operating - Total Egpenses $10,918,712 $9,951,566

Special Purpose Funds - Total Bxpenses 1,541,506 1,573,979

Special Purpese Funds — Tangible Capital Assefs Purchased

Cepital Fund - Total Expense 828,721 803,711

Capital Fimd - Tangible Capital Assels Purchased from Local Capital 0 0

Total Budget Bylaw Amount $13,288.946 $12,331,256
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THEBOARDCF EDUCATION OF

SCHOCLDISTRCTNG. %4 Notes to Financial Siaterments
ancomverisindWest) Year Ended Juns 30, 2020
NOTE 14 ABSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The fair value of the lability for ashestos removal or disposal will be recognized i the period in which it is
incurred, Ag ot June 30, 2019, the lighility canrot be reasonably defermined.

NOTE 158 EXPENSYE BY OBJECT

Saldriss and benefiis
Services and supplies
Amortization,

Totals

NOTE 18 OPERATING FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR
Tnternally restricted (appropriated) by Board for:

Sehool and mise education programs
Potlatch postponsment

Additional allosations of supplies to schools
Professional Development

Aciion For Learning

Business Bfficiency Iniffatives
Tmplementation of new educational programs
Unfimded cost pressores

Tnternally restifeted suplus
Unrestricted operating smplis

Total available for futume operations

June 30, 2029 Jume 30, 2019

$8,638,048 $8,175,729
2,598,280 2,714,224
828,721 814,237
$12,065,049 $11,704,190
2020 2019
35,000 35,000
20,000
50,000 50,000
86,560 40,000
0 20,060
B 25,000
163,440 230,000
75,000 75,000
430,000 $503,741
898,010 500,000
1,328,010 $1,003,741
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SCHOOL DISTRICT No: 84 Notes to Financial Statements
(dacouves skand Wesf) Year Ended Juns 30, 2020
HOTE 17 L.OCAL CAPITAL FUND BATANCE, END OF YEAR
Internally restricted (appropriated) by Board for:
2020 _2019

Balance Forward

158,752 142,741
Replacement of bus n 20 18/19 ] -143,719
Ongoing Tectmology equipment upprades -
Titernally restrfoted Local Capitel 158,752 978
Unrestricted Local Capital ransferred 150,000 R 6&%00
Total avaitabls for firme Local Capital vequirements $308,752 $158,752

NOTE 18 ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The opetations of the School District ate dependent on continued fimding from the Minisiry of Education and
verlons governmental agencies fo carty out its programs. These snancial statements have been prepared on 2 going
coucemn basis.

NOTE 1% RISK MANAGMENT

The Schoot Distict has ezposate to the foltowing risks from its use of finzneis] instrmments: credit visk, mavket risk
and Houidity risk.

The Board ensires that the Yehool District hag identified it visks end ensures that management mopttors amd
controls them.

a) Creditrisk:
Cedit risk i the risk of financial loss to an institution if & customer of covnterparty to a financial instrument
fuils to meet its confractual obligations. Such risks arise principally from certain financial assets held consisting

of cesh, amounts receivable and fnvestments.

The School Distict is exposed to credit 1isk in the event of non-performence b:y 4 debtor. This risk is mifigated
as most amotmts receivable are due fom the Province and are collsctible.

T is management’s opinion that the School District is not exposed to significant credit visk associated with ifs
cash deposits as they are placed in recognizad Pritish Columbia institations and fhe school, district mvests solely
in the Ministry of Finance cash o1 demand,

b)) Matketrisk: _
Marlet visl is the zisk that the fair vatue or fature cash flows of a finencial mstrment witl fluctuate becange of
changes in market prices. Wiarket 1isk is comprised of crency rigl gad interost rate risk.

Correnoy tisk is the vigk that she fair value or fafure cash flows of 2 Fnancial fnstrument will fuctuate because
of changes in the foreign exchange rates. Tt is menagement’s opiuion that the School Distiict is mot exposed to
significant cuzrency tisk, as arnouniis held and purchases made in foraign CUtrency are nsignificant,
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THEBOARD OF FDUCATIONOF
SCHOOLDISTRICT No.B4 Notes to Financial Statements

{Varouversiand Wes) Yoar Ended Juns 39, 2020

Tnterest rato risk is the tisk that the fair value or fiwe cash flows of & fnapcial mstrument will flueinate
hecause of changes in the market inierest rafes. It is management’s opinion that the School District is not
exposed to significant interest rate risk.

¢) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the visk that the School District will ot be shle to mest its fmancial obligations as they become
dus.

The School District manages Hquidity risk by continuaily monjtoring actnel and forecasted cash flows from
operations and anticipated fnvesting activities to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
Hyuidity to meet ifs liabilities when due, wnder both normal and stressed sonditions, without incusring
wmacceptable losses or risking damage to the Schoal District’s reputation.

Risk Management and fnsurance services for a1l Sehool Disfricts in British Columbia zre provided by the Risk
Management Branch of the Mingstry of Finance, There have been 10 chimges to risk expostre from 2019 telated
{0 oradit, market or Tiquidity risks.
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School District No. 84 (Vanconver Island West)
fchednle of Changes in Accumtlaied Supius (Defieif) by Fond
Year Buded June 30, 2020

Scheile 1 (Unandited)

Operating Bpeciel Parposa Capitzl 2020 08
Faud Hund ‘Fund Acael Aghaal
¥ # & $ §

Arcmmtated Strplus (Deficld), beginning of year 1,003,741 5,366,195 6,369,936 §460,301
Changes for the yean

Surphus {Deficif) for the year A14,269 (218,737 B5T55% {90,363}

Trterfend Tmmsfors

Local Capiial {150,000} 150,000 -

Net Changes for the pes 314.269 - (68,737} 255,530 {80,365)
Aceuwmilatad Surpins (efickt), ead of yerr- Stetument2 1,328,050 - S387, 458 f,f5,465 5,366,036

Versinat 3373-2627-9645
geptember 11,2020 5:04

Papa 28




Schiool District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)
Schedale of Opepating Opersions
Year Fnded Tane 30, 2020

Schednie 2 (Hnandited)

2020 2028 2019
Budgst Actyal Achial
$ £ g
Revennes
Provincial Grands
Ministry of Edneation 6,423 542 6,451,319 5,555.220
Qther 7,508
Taifion £5,000 297,319 23541
Other Revonne 3,413,853 5.364,665 3,462,319
Rentals and Lesses - 1,000
Tnvestraent Income 20,000 43,438 AL STT
Tofal Revene $.653,395 19,164,241 9,301, 595
Espendes
Tmstrustion 8,561,392 612,332 7,050,885
Disgrict Administration 784,280 718,991 720,185
Operations and Maintensmes 1411,669 1,175,206 1,254,490
Transpattation and Houslag L 6137 183,463 148,726
Fotal Expense 10,513,719 9,689,573 2,174,295
Opexating Swrplus (Deficl) for the year {965,324 474,269 127,250
‘Budgeted Appropriation (Retirement) of Surplus DeficH) 565,324
Net: Transfers (to) from ather fmds
T oeal Capital (150,000) {160,000%
Total Net Transfos - {150,000} {160,000}
Tuial Operating Sarplus (Defic), for The yoar - 324,269 {32,701)
Operafing Swplns Mefloif), beginning of year 1,005,741 1,036,442,
Operafing Surphus (Deficit), end of yeat 1,328,050 1,003,741
Operating Surplng (Defiett), end of year
Tnternally Resiricted 430,000 503,741
Uhrestticted R98,014 560,000
Tolsl Operatng Sarplus Deficit), end of yeav 1,328,010 1,003,741

Werslon: 3373-2627-0645
Sepiamber 11, 20248 5104
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School District No, 84 (Vancouver Jsland West)
Schedule of Operating Revenne by Soutce

Seheduls 2A (Unandited)

Year Bnded Frme 30, 2020
2020 2020 2019
Puodget Actmal Acizal
L & )
Provineial Grants - iintetry of Education
Operating Graut, Minfstry of Bdncation 0,527,337 8,573,241, 8,511,841
TSC/LEA Recovery (3,287,968) {4,135,093) 3,177376)
©fher Ministry of Béuveation Grants
Pay Bauity 55,087 55,087 55,087
Thmding for Gradusted Adults 4,607
Trangportation Supplament 47,593 57,593 57,593
Reonomis Stebility Dividond 5320
Cashon Tax Gt 4,500 4573 4,573
Bmployer Health Tax Greant 62,880 62,859 19,114
Siratapte Priortles » Mantal Heallh Geant 37,000
Support Staif Benefits Grant 834
RBOTEA - LEA, Capacity Beilding Gramt 27,400
Bupport Staff Wags Tnorease Panding 48,031
Teachers® Labonr Setlement Funding 79,140
REA Marklng 4,094 4,004 4,094
Shoulder Teppess 5,000
BRG3/ Fravel: 4,886
Tatal Frovinelal Grants ~ Minlsiry of Edueation 6,423,542 6,451,319 5,559,228
Brovinoial Grants - Other 7,500
Tuition
Toternational end Out of Provines Students 65,000 257318 235 470
Total Tuition £5,000 297,319 235470
Other Revennes
‘Sonding fror First Nations 3,287,968 3,235,003 3288456
Miscellanecus
Fyuguotk Crant B1.385 104,782 106,527
Outdony Bdncaion/FFT CHAT NI Adult ed 39,000 - 30,000
Azt Starls 2,000 13,740 6,000
Misesllaneons 3,500 4,150 4,183
Childven's Health Hub 5,500 14,775
BMO rebate 12,378
Bursary 1,400
TFotal Othey Revems 3,413,853 3,364,665 3462319
Rentals and Leases 1,000 ~ —‘
Tnvestnpent Tncome 20,000 43,438 44,571
Totdl Operating Reves 9,953,395 10,164,241 9,301,555

Vorglon: 3373-L4271-9645 .
Septembear 11, 2020 9:04
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School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West) Schediulo 112 (Dnandied)
Schedule of Opesating Bepense by Object

Year Pnded fane 30, 2020
2020 2020 2018
Budget Actma] Actal
% 3 -3
Balaries
Teachers 2,913,554 2,773,786 2,452,166
Principals and Vies Principals 1416441 1,289,446 1,364,003
Bducational A ssistanty 452,353 397266 374,747
Support Stafl 643,079 656,885 758,306
Offier Professicnsls 421,555 431,014 205,095
Substintes 545,163 356,553 202,098
Total Salarles 6,351,523 5,015,160 5,580,735
Employee Benefits 1,606,531 1,423,947 1,303,459
Total Sakaxics 2nd Benefify 7,098,355 7,539,187 6,884,234
Servicss and Suppliss
Services ' 650,678 601,134 571,869
Student Transporfation 38,100 26,335 -
Professionsd] Development and. Travel i 434,600 311,161 355,250
Rentals and Lasses 461,000 441,189 376,110
Thues and Beea 36,400 23,460 25,223
Tngaranoe 44,000 35,282 19,182
Supplies 804,835 580,836 603,127
Ttilities 360,750 337,548 332,691
Total Servicas aad Buppliss 2,020,363 2,350,865 2,200,062
Total Operating Bxpense 10,518,719 8,689,072 9,174,296

Vexsions 3373-2R27-964% i
September 11, 2020 3104 Page 15




School Distriet No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)

Operating Bxpense by Function, Progiam and Object

Sefredule 20 Finandited)

Vear Buded Jme 30, 2620
Principzls and  Rdueational Snpport Qthey
“Panchers Virs Principals Awistants Stadf Trofessionnls Suhstitwies Total
Salgries Balaries Silaries Balaries Snlaties Salwries Halaries
§ 5 E] § 3 § ¥
1 Tnsirnction
1.02 Regulac Tastrnstion n4RT, 118 67700 2952 17,724 203,962 3,500,456
1,47 Litwacy Secvices 5,388 10,576 6,068 21,032
1,08 Connssiing -
1.16 Bperisl Bducation 261,353 69,661 363,627 26,845 XA
130 Boglsh Tamguags Lesmisg - 41,797 4,190 45,987
1.31 Tndigenons Education 15,139 110,080 2,450 181,589
1.41 Schou} Adminfsration 710,288 135,005 48,331 504,205
161 Contlruing Bdueation -
1.62 Internatinasl and Out of Provines Students 6176 2,283 #,380
1,64 Ofher 21,108 1,657 22,766
Toiel Fepzifoz 1 2,773,786 1200446 347,265 144,106 - 211,310 4,045,914
£ Diistrict Adindnfsirativn
411 Bdoetlonst Adminietation 208,570 208,570
£40 Sehoal Distrlt Governanes B8R0 98,650
AA41 Business Administration 49,713 79,737 309 138,755
Total Frmotion 4 - ~ - 48,713 586387 303 436,405
3 Qpevatinng z2nd Maigtexante
5,41 Opemtions and Maiaten ante Adminigratiom 44, k77 44,837
5,50 Mehtepanos Operations 383,329 36,602 424,721,
5.52 Madntenmes of Grommds -
5,56 Uiitior - -
ol Furotisn § - - - 385,129 44,827 38,602 460,578
F Transporfation and Hounsing
1,90 Stndent Trmsptetation, 51,947 5335 63,85
7,73 Housing -
Pafal Firaction T ~ - - 57,944 - 5336 2283
4 Thebt Sarvices
Total Fonetion 3 = - - - - - =~
"Tafat Funciions 1- 9 N RN 1,353,446 391266 656,898 431,514 AZ6.553 5,015,160

Verslons 357526419645
Septermber 13, 2006 9:04

Page 7




Sehool District No. 84 (Vaneouver Istand West)

Dperating Rupense by Pimetion, Program asd Object

Seliedsile 2C {Tnandited)

Year Bafied Fune 30, 2020
Totat Yemployes Taint Salaries Ssrvipas and amh 2020 2019
Selaries Zenefits and Benafifs Suppiter Actual Budget Agtnal
8 ¥ % F 5 § 2
1 Fastinetion,
1.0 Regoler Tnsirurfion 3,500,456 925,479 AE24,038 174341 5389216 5.850,848 4,958,741
1.09 T3brary Servieey 22,05% 5,146 TFITS £408 31,587 54,914 133,767
1.08 Covpealiing - - B 441,925
1.10 Speotal BEutation 131,490 136,007 857487 151,080 9B9,ATT 1313918 658,084
1,30 Bnglish Langmags Leamting 45,887 10,548 56,535 56,535 85,201 84,207
1.31 Jodigenons Edioation 131,588 A 135,655 27755 428,390 405,500 334,747
141 School Admindstration 384,208 118,547 512,752 45,488 558,241 754,185 611,215
1.61 Comtimsing Bdnoaton " - - 10,000 T35F
1.6% Trterneticnal and Ot of Provines Salanty 8,389 708 13,647 195,537 25,654 a2,000 128445
1.64 Other 2,766 712 31,478 1,704 33,122 6810 123,731
Totdl Fanetinn 1 4,545,914 1,235,783 6181657 1,450,615 7,612,312 8,561,393 7,050,885
4 Distriet A dministrafion
411 Belugutional Adminisiration 208,579 A4 532 253102 31915 285,017 200,782 266,769
4,40 Scheol Distiiet Governsnee 95,084 10,331 108411 34,500 143,511 153,300 170,892
4,41 Business Administration 129,755 218 156,974 134,085 293,063 430,198 283,534
Eotsl Fanetion 4 436,405 H2.08% 18487 200,504 118,95 784,280 720,199
5 Qperations and. Maintenduse
541 Operations 200 Midatenance Admivsretion 44,837 750 45,577 51387 102,964 126,341 37,519
356 Mainteohnce Opreations 424,751 §2,292 516,965 412,958 759,901 914,578 AR3 454
5,52 Maintenanee of Growads " " 152 132 5,000 1,066
5,56 Uiliities - = 12148 312,149 360,750 332,851
Total Function § . 469,558 72,582 Z62,541 612,668 1,175,206 1,415,662 1,254:490
7 Trenspovielin and Hmsing
7.70 Stadent Trapsporion 63,285 13,100 T6483 107,080 183,463 181,377 144,702
7.73 Housing - - - 4624
‘Total Fanstdon 7 63,283 13,100 6,383 10%,080 183,463 161,377 148,726
5 Dalot Services
ot Frncfion 9 - - - - - - -
Potel FunotionsT -8 5,915,160 14947 7,339,107 2,358,865 9,685,372 10,518,718 8,174,786
Vermiony 3373260278545

Sepiamber 11,2050 9:04
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School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)
Schedule of Speciel Putpose Operations

Sehednle ¥ (Unaudited)

Vear Boded Tune 30, 2020
2020 2020 2019
Budget Actual Acinal
3 F) ]

Revenass

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Bdueation 1,371,506 . 1,363,503 1,530,317

Other Reverua 170,000 182,853 185,340

‘Fofal Revenns 1,541,506 1,546,356 1,715,657
Yixpenses

Instrnotion 1,412,286 1,376,376 1,577,558

Dpemtions aud Mainfenanes 79,210 74,153 72,467

Trangportation and Honsing 5G,000 GR.8Z7 65,102

Total Expense 1,541,506 1,546,356 1,715,657
Special Prrpose Surping (Defici) for the yoar - “ s
Total Spectal Purposs Surplus (Defcif) for this year - " -

Spajal Purpose Suxplus Peficit), heginaing of year

Speciel Purposs Strpi (Deficit), end of year

Veratom 3373-1827-9645
September 11, 2020 5:04
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Schoal Disteiet No. 84 (Vancouver Istand West)

Clianges in Special Fuzposs Puods and Expeass by Chject

YearEnded Tune 30, 2020

Defhreed Ravems, hagining 6T Fear

Add: Restioled Giants
Pravinei] Ganls - Hiinksiy of Edumtitg
Ofher

Jass: Alioeated 1o Revimiue
Defereod Revanue ond ofyeas

TRevenues
Travincial Grank - Minlely sFEdeestion
Oiher Ravenme

‘Erpeases
Salsries
‘Peachtsy
Edveatlonsl Assistais
SupportStaff
Employes Beaefits
Srrvicegand Bupples
Ket Revanne {Exsensd) befors Intexiotd Trantders

Interfimd Transihre

NevRevénas (Repense)

irsTon! 4412627545
Sepiemher 11,2020 S04

Senedide SA {Onanilited)
Avenpal, Tenming Scholarsiips Sitorl Rendy, Clrramm.
Fnellify Trpravanent md Generated Stong 8et, Faheneement
Crent Fund Boisuries Funde Bfert Loy GLER CommeniyIBTC Fund - Dyechead
8 8 H 2 & g § g ¥
2,545 183,155
4,153 3551 2,158 9,857 5,696 139,504 BTS05
300 77553
74133 35,679 S0 71,563 32,156 9,587 5,696 119504 297,905
7153 35,877 2348 030 82358 - 3,696 120504 237905
- - 500 16LERE - 9,07 - - -
74,153 35,671 52,158 5,694 120,504 2905
2848 101,030
FEII 35,677 2548 pTIE 318 - 5,690 129,504 237805
5,000 158,294
20674 27750 120,000
50436
58.48R 29,671 - - 27,750 - £.000 124,000 158,294
9,453 6,006 4408 &6 8,504 19553
3184 2,546 100,030 50,058
4,153 35,677 2548 101,020 42158 - 3,698 129,504 Z37.505

Trga 8l




Schaol District o, 84 (Vancouver Island West) Sehedule A [raudited)
Changes In Specizl Puspors Fands and Expenss by Oblect

Yooy Hoded Tone 30, 2020
ClagsEaom Classtoam Firet Natisn Meatal (Thanging
Tahencemsnt  Exhearzeent Stadent Pedih Resullgfor Distriet
Fupd-Btafine ¥und -Remediss TFrruspariation inSchosli  Voung Chifldren Yowsiog TOTAL
5 & & 5 H - H
‘Treferrad Bevemee, broioniug of year 48,150 w1216 27047
Adds Restricted Grants
Provinms Grents - Mimstey of Bda sl 06,757 2,186 16550 32,360 87 1,344,835
Cihex 101,988 189,048
(TR 5,165 16330 32,500 T 101,946 1523584
Lexgt Allncated o Reveme 754,887 62166 - 16550 13585 172 To2TT 1546256
Deferred Reyeans, and of pear - - - 18565 = 223,925 404595
Reveniss
Provincial Gras - Miishy oTEdtcatien AT £2,166 16350 =5 B2 1,363,303
Cfher Rovemb e 72,271 18%,853
TALAET 3,166 6550 13,35 iz 79247 1548356
‘Bpenser
Safaries
‘Tenchess £33,279 60,000 33,000 263573
EducatonelAssismmte 377.421
Support Stafl 13,685 TASTL
[ Fe] G068 - 13,500 - 93,008 [RE
Briployss Bansile 121,60E 2,166 535 3,007 171576
Sectiens had Supplies 16,50 B7E [ k] 247415
e 55166 16,550 B0 W 837 1,385,356
Not Reveaue (Rxpense) hefors Intocfund Tansies - - - o - W .
Intecfund Transtrs
Het Revenne {Bxpense) " . - « = - ~

YertTons FT-A62T-2645
Qepinwber 11, 2020 9:04 Fiaga sy
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School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)

Schednle of Capital Operations

Sehedule 4 (Unandifed)

Year Bnded Tune 38, 2020
2028 Actwal
2020 Tavested o Tangible TLocdl Himd 2019
Bndgat Clapital Assale Capital Balance Acinal
kS $ t3 8

Revenués

Amortization of Deferred Capifal Revenme 600,084 609,984 509,584 596,573

Total Revenne 600,084 609,984 - 609,984 566,573
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Opexations and Meinteranse 742,728 742,728 TA2, 728 732,682
Transpertation end Housing 85,593 85,093 85,953 81,555

‘Total Expense 828,721, 828,721 - 828,721, 814237
Clapifa1 Surpins Daficf) for fhe year (218,737) {318,737} - (Z18,73T) (217,664)
et Transfers (fo) from ather fimds

Toval Capital 150,000 150,800 166,000

Tatal Net Transfers - - 150,000 150,000 160,000
Total Capiéal Surplus (Defict#) for the year (1E,737) 8,737 150,000 (68,737 (57,664)
Capital Surptus (Deflelt), beginning of year 5207443 158,752 5,566,195 5,423,830
Capital Surphas (Deficif), end of year 4,988,706 308,752 5,257,458 5,366,105

Vepston: 337326275645
Septembey 31,2020 $:04

Page 82




School Disirict Mo, 84 (Vancouver Island West)

Scheduls 44 (Hnaedited

Tangible Capitsl Assels
Year Bnded Fone 30, 2020
Fwnitureard Compiter Comptar
Sifes Buildings Enquipment ‘Vehicles Soffwire Hardware Total
13 ¥ 5 8 3 ] §
Cosly hegiuing of year 1,449,225 30,518,543 744,540 B59,03% TI7,ERT 23,687,427
Changey Tor fhe Yeay
Tocvease!
Prachazes from:
Defermsd Capits) Revee - Bylew 1,082,169 1,082,162
efertad Capital Roveme - Other 372 LA
~ 1,082,165 372 - - 1,088,041
Decrease:
Decmed Dispbeuls [ Ay TIAET 20916 104488
- - B 575 75467 20,316 10458
Clost, enil of year 1,449,225 31,601,015 Ta3,157 T8LA63 91,371 34,666,010
Work iu Propovess, end of yesr -
Cost gud Worl in Progress, snd of year 1,449,225 31,601 012 733,737 784463 27571 34,666,118
Avemnndstad Amortization, heginudag of yas 13,714,083 27T 332,011 E52TR 14,573,589
Chingges forx the Hear
Tnowesse; Amuriizafion forflis Faur 44,957 74,154 85,999 25,577 828,751
Docreaser
Darmned Disposds 8475 75481 20316 104,458
- 8,678 75,467 20,316 104458
Aemumnlatsd Amortization, sud of yeas 14,559,080 33RATH 343,537 58,5319 15,208,232
Tangible Capitsl Arsats ~ Net 1,445,225 TT04195% 305,667, (R 89,082 19,347,718
Verston: 337526270645
Papedd

Septerher 11,2020 D14




School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West) Sehedule 4C (Uneudited)
Defereed Capital Revenae

Year Bunded fime 30, 2020
Bylaw Oihar QOffer Total
Capits] Provineial Capifat Capital
8 & 3 %
Deferred Capital Revenns, begiming of year 13,837,370 97317 13,934,687
Chanpges for the Year
Tnsrease:
Tysnsferred fiom Deforred Revenne - Capital Addltions 1,082,169 872 1,083,041
1,082,169 872 - 1,083,041
Diecreage;
Amogitzation of Defereed Capital Revenue 600,252 9,132 609,984
600,252 2,732 - 609,584
Net Cht}nges for the Year 481,517 {8,860 - 4734057
Deferred Capital Revenne, exd of yasr 14,319,287 88457 - 14,407,744
‘Work in Progress, beginniag of year -
Chzuges {or the Yesy
MNet Changes for the VYeay - - - .
Worlt in Progress, end of year - - - - '_
Total Deferved Capiial Revenue, end of year 14,319,287 88,457 n 14,407,744

Verston: §373-2627-9645 .
September 11, 2020 S04 . Page 34




School Disiriet Mo, 84 (Vancowver Island West)

Senednie 4D (Traudiizd)
Changes i Tnspent Defemed. Capifal Reverme
Vear Bnded Tume 30, 2020
NTA Chthet
Bylae Resfeinked Erovinciel Land Ofher
Capifal Caydtal Capital {apitst Capital Tata]
E 2 g & & b
‘Belange, begtonfng of year 503,634 107,322 872 112,028
Chaonges for the Yeay
Tnoreasst
Frovinshal Granis - Minisiry of Bduration 811,657 851,657
311,657 “ - B11,6857
Deorchses
Tuansferved tp DOR.~ Cepleal Adlitions 1,082,168 w2 1,088,081
1,082,169 - 872 1,083,041,
Net Thanges forthe Yeee (270512) - 872) (315,304
Belaves, sud ofyrar 333,822 1073z - £4lL5id

Version: 3373-262T-9645
Septemier 11,2820 9104

Pege 55




School District
Statement of Financial Information (SOFT)

School District No.84 (Vancouver Island West)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2620

SCHEDULE OF DEBT

The School District Audited Financial Statements show that there was no debt at June 30,
2020,

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 4

School Funding & Allocation Revised: August 2002
05 - Schedule of Debt.doc




School District
Statement of Financial Information (SOFI)

School District No, 84 (Vancouver Island West)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

SCHEDULE OF GUARANTEE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENTS

School District No.84 (Vancouver Island West) has not given any guarantee or indemnity
under the Guarantees and Indemnities Regulation,

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 5

School Funding & Allocation Reviged: August 2002
{6 - Schedule of Guar Indem.doc




A. LIST OF ELECTED OFFICIALS

NAME

FEHR, ARLENE
HANSON, JENNIFFER
MANN, DEBORAH
SMITH, ANDREW
STIGLITZ, ALLISON

TOTAL FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS

VANCOUVER ISLAND WEST

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

POSITION

TRUSTEE
TRUSTEE
TRUSTEE
TRUSTEE
TRUSTEE

LIST CF EMPLOYEES WHOSE REMUNERATION EXCEEDS 575,000

NAME

BARBER, ADAM
BARON, JIM

BEATON, WENDY
BLASCHUK, BRENDA
BRODERICK, SEAN
CHRISTALL, JON
COMEAU, MONIQUE
COOPER, CHRISTOPHER
COQPER, SALLY
CORCORAN, SEAN
FRAME, JANEEN
GALT, RYAN
GLEDHILE, DAVID
GOODALL, HEATHER A
GRAVES, RICHARD
GRAVES, STELLA
HAPP, COLLEEN
ISHAYA, INANAMA
JOHNSON, DEANE

REMUNERATION EXPENSES
$13,000.07 $4,245,50
$11,750.03 $8,650.74
$10,750.07 §2,048.55
$10,750.07 $1,978.53
$10,750.07 §2,228.75
$57,000.31 $19,152.07

REMUNERATION EXPENSES
$88,106.77 $0.00
$121,216.90 $511.52
$76,348.89 52,499.41
$96,133.70 $1,522.22
$127,519.36 $2,917.05
§81,818.72 $405.86
$77,387.10 $2,777.99
$88,106.28 $343,97
59598237 $767.89
$76,652.23 50.00
$77,873.83 $226.63
$87,956.45 §26,83
$96,308.64 $882.66
$122,463.39 $4,242.30
$77,442 86 $0.00
$95,820.53 $0.00
$96,056.88 $336,50
$98,124.54 $0.00
$159,502.67 $18,323.72




KORNYLO, KATRINA
LARRE, STEPHEN
LEES, KEN

LEMMON, JAMES
MCDOWELL, ANNE
MCINNES, HELEN
MIDGLEY, MELANIE
MUDGE, LUKAS
O'CONNELL, DANIEL
O'REILLY, KATHLEEN
OLIVIER, PIPPA
PARKES, PHILIP
PLETT, DANA
ROCKWELL, JEEF
RODGERS, CYNTHIA
ROLLE, CHRISTOPHER
SANDERSON, JEAN
STAPFF, CHRISTIAN
SZETELA, MARTIN
TARASOFF, LAWRENCE
THOMAS-DENNIS, TASHANNA
WHYTE, DELORES
WILSON, CATHERINE
WILSON, ROBERT

TOTAL FOR EMPLOYEES
REMIUNERATION EXCEEDS $75,000

REMUNERATION TO EMPLOYEES PAID
%75,000.00 OR LESS

REMUNERATION TO ELECTED OFFICIAL

EMIPLOYER PORTION OF EJ. AND C.P.P

Employer portion of Employment Inurance

& Canada Pension Plan

$55,120.52 §254.78
$140,424.12 $8,935.03
$122,536.84 $2,602.59
$125,900.48 $7,362.43
§121,630.22 $2,405.22

$77,888.48 $0,00

$856,5655.78 $79.07

$96,120.45 §1,431.84

$77,165.39 $532.40

$84,207.29 $563.47
$53,750.13 $0.00
$125,900.48 $19,142.23
$87,956.80 $2,000.38
$99,855.21 §7,543.74
$85,217.43 $748.05
$92,640.80 $878.50
$80,532.47 $194.92
$78,163.01 $362.43
$126,618.13 $6,397.02
$243,116.89 $27,183.31

§79,454.53 $§778.59

$96,131.85 $200,00

$96,354.32 5608.42
$121,315,99 $1,907.01

$4,357,163.76 $127,898.98
$3,016,716.96 $28,118.30
$57,000.31 $19,152.07

$353,289.94




School Distriet
Statement of Financial Information (SOFI)

School District No. 84 (Vancouver Island West)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

STATEMENT OF SEVERANCE AGREEMENTS

There were no severance agreements made between School District No.84 (Vancouver Island
West) and its non-unionized employees during fiscal year 2619/2020.

Prepared as requived by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, subsection 6(7)

School Funding & Allocation Revised: August 2002
(08 - Severance (NIL).rtf




VANCOUVER ISLAND WEST
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

LIST OF SUPPLIERS WHERE PAYMENTS EXCEED $25,000

SUPPLIER NAME

BC HYDRO

CARMAC DIESEL

CDW CANADA

COASTAL MOUNTAIN FUELS {CAMP R
D. MATTSON CONSTRUCTION SERVIC
ESC AUTOMATION

ESPERANZA MARINE SERVICE
FOULDS, Jivt

GOLD RIVER BUILDERS SUPPLIES
GOLD RIVER PATRICK PAINTING

HB ENERGY LTD

INTEGRAL GROUP CONSULTING
KYUQUOT POWER LTD.

LOWE, NATALIE

MEDICAL SERVICES PLAN

MINISTER OF FINANCE

MINISTER OF FINANCE

MUCHALAT PRQIECTS LTD.
MUNICIPAL PENSION PLAN
NANAIMO ABORIGINAL CENTRE SCC]
NUU-CHAH-NULTH TRIBAL COUNCIL
PACIFIC BLUE CROSS

PEBT IN TRUST

RICOH CANADA INC {REMIT TO}
TEACHERS PENSION PLAN
VANCOUVER ISLAND CONTRACTING L
VANCOUVER ISLAND WEST TEACHERS
VILLAGE OF GOLD RIVER

WORKSAFE BC

TOTAL FOR SUPPLIERS -EXCESS OF $25,000

SUPPLIERS PAID $25,000.00 OR LESS

GRAND TOTAL

EXPENDITURE

$191,414.30
$43,798.67
$60,625.10
$46,578.11
$25,573.72
$38,697.81
$34,771.43
$30,030.80
$32,143.08
$46,675.00
$117,125.15
$27,384,00
$60,323.62
$51,439.15
$27,853.00
$400,000.00
$145,914.49
$436,027.63
$247,072.99
$532,851.75
$127,369.00
$186,398,51
$64,943.85
$32,385.84
$1,153,135.73
$30,280.50
$47,636.69
$27,782.71
$50,819.12

$4,317,052.15

$1,206,366.93

$5,523,419.08




S.D. #84 (VANCOUVER 1SLAND WEST)

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT
RECONCILIATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT TOTALS TO SCHEDULES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

SCHEDULED PAYMENTS

Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses

Remuneration $ 7,430,881.03
Employee Expenses $ 175,169.35
Employer Portion of E.I and CPP contributions $ 353,280.84
Total Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses 3 7,858,340.32
Schedule of Payment for Provision of Goods and Services 3 4,317,052.16
CONSOLIDATED TOTAL OF SCHEDULED PAYMENTS P 12,276,392.47
Financial Staterment Expenditures
Operating Fund Expenditures 8,689,872.00
Trust fund Expenditures 1,546,356.00
Capital Fund Expenditurss
Capital assets from local capital -
Capital assets from capital funds 1,083,041.00
828,721.00
CONSOLIDATED TOTAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
EXPENDITURES $  13,148,090.00
Differanca between financial statement expenditures and
scheduled payments 5 {871,897.53)

Somes of the reconciling identiflable items:

1) Amounts in the financial statement are net of GST, in the schedule of payments they are not.
2) Taxable benefits are inclided in the expenses schedule

3) Amounts shown as expenses may ba recoverad from a third party

4) Bchedules do not show non-cash expenses such as amottization expense

5) Schedules do not show payments for school-lsvel activities
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Vancouver Island West School District 84

ENROLLMENT REPORT 2020-2021
As of December 9, 2020

Grade CMESS GRSS KESS RWES TSAWALK ZESS CONT ED TOTALS
K 2 15 6 23
1 5 2 12 Z 21
2 1 1 15 5 22
3 3 5 i8 6 32
4 0 3 23 4 30
5 1 8 26 2 37
6 1 2 13 3 19
7 0 6 16 1 23
8 ) 10 1 2 18
9 2 14 4 1 4 32
10 2 i5 & 10 3 36
11 2 18 8 18 3 50
12 2 22 5 19 3 2 53

Totals: 21 80 51 139 59 44 2 396

CIVESS - Captain Meares Elementary Secondary School
GRSS - Gold River Secondary School

KESS - Kyuquot Elementary Secondary School

RWES - Ray Watkins Elementary School

TSAWALK - Tsawalk Learning Centre

ZESS - Zeballos Elementary Secondary School

CONT ED - Continuing Education




School District no. 84 {Vancouver Island West)

Financial Review
October 30,2020

budget
Principal Salaries 1,501,181
Teacher Salaries 2,151,839
Support Salaries 1,153,799
Professional 374,841
Replacement 512,593
Benefits 1,406,418
Services 2,937,724
10,038,395
Annual Facility Grant Budget
Operating 79,210
Capital 310157
389,367
Capital
Certificate Draws 475,000
carry over 333,321
COA Funding 2020/2021
RWES Lighting 400,000
CMES air handler 75,000
KES building upgrades 275,000
Bus 138,830
Bus 130,141
1,018,971

actual

4619384
445447
298501
143015

75928
320991
666036

2,415,906

Spent

71,157
0
71,157

380,545
0

Spent %

0.31
0.21
0.26
0.38
0.15
0.23
0.23

G.24

2019%

0.325
0.196
0.288

0.34
0.318
0.224

0.23

0.281

Note: currently the District is not requiring any use of surplus carry-forward.




